
From: Ho Nieh
To: Lisa Regner;  Stacey Rosenberg;  Tanya Mensah
Date: 5/10/2007 8:50:17 AM
Subject: Fwd: Dis-service to NC WARN

Hey folks.
 
Can you take a look into this?
 
I would like to close the loop with the petitioners.
 
Thanks.
 
Ho

>>> "Dave Lochbaum" <dlochbaum@ucsusa.org> 05/09/2007 3:05 PM >>>

Hello John:

Attached is document ML070580345, a letter dated March 6, 2007, from NRC to Progress Energy about
Harris. It's final page contains the cc list, or service list. You will not see your name on it. Or mine. Or Paul
Gunter's.

You submitted a 2.206 petition to the NRC on behalf of NC WARN, NIRS, UCS, and others. According to
NRC Management Directive 8.11 on how to handle 2.206 petitions, the petitioner is to be added to the
service list and remain on the service list for 90 days after the final decision on the petition is issued. It the
very first item on the list of things to do once the PRB accepts the petition (see bottom of page 16 in MD
8.11). The very first item. No. 1. The first thing on the list. 

You got dissed. You didn't get added to the service list. 

Attached is a NRC letter dated July 24, 2003, to the owner of the Davis-Besse nuclear plant. I'm on its
service list because I'd petitioned the NRC earlier in the year. 

Attached is a NRC letter dated March 30, 2007, to the owner of the Indian Point nuclear plant. Jim Riccio,
Philip Musegaas, Michael Mariotte (for Paul Gunter), and I are on it because we'd petitioned the NRC in
April 2000 and then again in September 2004. ( Both final director's decisions were issued ages ago - but
the management directive isn't really clear about the 90 days being all in a row or anything).

Since UCS and NIRS have been added to the service lists in the past when we petitioned the NRC, our
names on this petition seem unlikely to have caused NRC to skip this part, the first part, of their
procedure. Shoot, even Greenpeace got added to the service list. But NC WARN didn't. Must reflect NRC
bias against the south. 

Even though you got dissed, and caused NIRS and UCS to get dissed by association, we still like NC
WARN. Of course, we may have to file separate petitions in the future. We actually expended
considerable effort back in the late 1990s getting MD 8.11 revised to have the NRC put we non-Southern
petitioners on the service lists. 

Take care,
Dave Lochbaum
UCS
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